Note To The File

Serial Number: 88581243
Date: 11/18/2019 12:49 pm
Created by: Schimpf, Timothy
SCORE

Searched

» Google
e OnelLook

Changed

e Issued Examiner's Amendment and Entered Changes

Contacted Applicant/Atty

¢ via E-Mail

From: Schimpf, Timothy

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 12:04 PM

To: MinottGore <admin@minottgore.com>

Subject: RE: Trademark Application for SCORE, Serial No. 88581243

Thank you for your response. | will make the amendment for applicant and approve the application for
publication. | appreciate your attention to this matter.

Tim Schimpf

Trademark Examining Attorney, Law Office 113

United States Patent and Trademark Office

(571) 272-9072

timothy.schimpf@uspto.gov

From: MinottGore < admin@minottgore.com >

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 11:37 AM

To: Schimpf, Timothy < Timothy.Schimpf@USPTO.GOV >

Cc: kig@minottgore.com

Subject: Re: Trademark Application for SCORE, Serial No. 88581243

We will agree to the amendment. Thank you.
Best,
Keesonga Gore

On Nov 18, 2019, at 4:39 PM, Schimpf, Timothy < Timothy.Schimpf@uspto.gov > wrote:

Hello, my name is Tim Schimpf and | am an examining attorney with the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office. |
am reviewing the trademark application for SCORE, Serial No. 88581243. There is one issue I’ d like to
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discuss with you about the application that can be resolved with applicant’ s agreement.

Identification of Services: The wording of the identification needs to be amended because the term “ supplies
" needs to be clarified. | suggest amending the identification to:

“Wholesale and retail store services featuring medical equipment and durable medical equipment and
medical supplies; Wholesale distributorships featuring medical equipment” in International Class 35.

Please respond as whether applicant agrees to these amendments. If applicant agrees, | can make the
amendments through an examiner’ s amendment and approve the application for publication.

If you would prefer, | would be happy to discuss this over the telephone at the number listed below. If you
have any questions, please let me know.

Tim Schimpf

Examining Attorney, Law Office 113

United States Patent and Trademark Office
(571) 272-9072

timothy.schimpf@uspto.gov
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